

	Name:	Maurizio Motta
	Date of birth:	October 26, 1969
	Nationality:	Italian
	Profession:	Wind Energy Consultant, EMD International A/S
	Education:	MSc. Physics
	E-mail:	mm@emd.dk

Key Qualifications

With six years within wind energy, Maurizio Motta is an experienced and recognized wind energy consultant.

During his employment at EMD International A/S, Maurizio Motta has performed energy yield calculations on wind farm projects in Poland, Sweden, Norway, Italy, Egypt, Latvia, USA, Ukraine, Pakistan, Estonia, Bulgaria.

Every year Maurizio Motta has given training courses in using the WindPRO software package at course locations in many different countries worldwide: Denmark, Italy, Kazakhstan, Pakistan, Greece, Turkey, Macedonia, Brazil, S. Korea and Sweden.

Maurizio Motta is also responsible for maintaining the in-built wind turbine catalogue in the WindPRO software package. This catalogue includes detailed technical information and data sheets for almost all types of wind turbines on the market.

Education

Time period	Content	Place
2003	Humanities	Risø, Danmark
1988-1995	Physics	Messina, Italia
1982-1987	WASP course	Messina, Italia

Employment Record

Time period	Title	Place/company	Description
2006-	Wind Energy Consultant	EMD International A/S, Aalborg, Danmark	
2004-2005	Guest researcher	Energi E2, København, Danmark	WindENG Training Network
2003-2004	Guest researcher	Risø National Laboratory, Roskilde, Danmark	WindENG Training Network
1999-2003	Meteorologist	SAR, Sassari, Italia	

Publications / Articles

Date	Title
Wind Energy, 8 , 219 (2005)	The influence of non-logarithmic wind speed profiles on potential power output at Danish offshore sites

Language Skills

Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Italian	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue
English	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
French	Proficient	Fluent	Good
Russian	Basic	Basic	Basic
Danish	Basic	Basic	Basic